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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4 '

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION

Background Information
Kenya Airports Autlority is a body corporate in Kcnya formerl under the Kenya Airports Authority

Act Cap 395, and is domiciled in Kenya.

Principal Activitics
The principal activities of Kenya Airports Authority are:

. 'l'o construct, operate and maiutain aerodromes and othcr related l'acilities;

. To construct or maintain aerodromes on an agency basisr on the recluest of any Government

dePartment:

. 'l'o providc such other amenities or facilities for passeng,ers and other pcrsons making use of

the services or the tacilitics provided by the Authority

. Clonstruct any othcr nccessary or desirablc works requir,:cl fbr the pu.po."t of the Authority;

. Control the construction and use of prescribed aerodromcs;

o Carry on any business that rnay be nesessary or desirable for the purposes oItl're Authority

and act as an lgent for the Government in the provision of any agreed functions;

. Acquire, constnrct, manufacture, maintain or rcpair any vlorks, plants or apparatus necessary

or desirable for the purposes of thc huthority;

. Detennine, impose ancl levy rates, charges, dues or fees filr any services performed by thc

Authority, or for use by any person of tl-rc facilities provided by the Authority' or for the grant

to any person ol a licence, permit or ccrtificate'

t
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION (Continued)

Directo rs

The Directors who served the entitl,rluring the year were as follows

l. Prof. Mutuma Mugambi, MBS Chairman -Appointed on 20/09 12013

2. Eng. Stephen Gichuki Managing Director -Retired on 2311012013

3. Ms. Lucy Mbugua Managing Director -Appointed on23 lll20l4

Mr. Gabriel Comba Kivuti Director -Appointed on 4103 12013

Mr. I{ass:rn Maalim Kulow Director -Appointed on 04 I 03 120 13

4
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6. Mr. Nduva Muli
Principal Secretary
Ministry of Transport & Inlrastructure

7. Dr. Kamau Thugge
Principal Secretary
National Treasury

Director

Director

8. Mr. Mutea Iringo Director
Principal Secretary
Ministry of Interior & Coordir,ation of National Government

Corporation Secretary/General Counsel

M/s Katherine N. Kisila
Airport North Road
P. O. Box 19001-00501

NAIROBI
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH ,I'UNE 2OI4

KEY ENTITY INFORMATIO N (Continued)

l

Registered Offi ce/Corporatc Headquarter

Kenya Airports Authority- Headquarters

Airport North Road
P. O. Box 1900i-00501
NAIROBI
Tel: 66 1 I 000/66 I 200018221 | |
Fax:020-822078
Email: iglo@kaa.eo.ke
W ww: Kenyaairports. go.ke

BI{.ANCH NETWORK

Jumo Kenyatta International Airport
P. O. Box 19087-00501

NAIROBI
Tel: 020-8221I I
Fax:822930

Moi International AirPort
P. O. Box 93904-80115
MoMeesa
Tel: 041 -3433211

Fax:434434

Eldoret Intcrnational AirPort
P O. Box 2323

EI,DORET
Tel: 053-63 377 I 638441 5

Flx:61337

Kisumu International AirPort
P. O. Box l3
KISUMU
Tel:057- 41976

F:dx: 057 -2021851

4
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THII YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION (Continued)

Lokichoggio Airport
P, O. Box 88

LOKICHOGIO
Tel:054-32266
Fax:054-32440

Wilson Airport
P. O. Box 19005
NAIROBI
Tel: 501941/2/3
Fax:020-6001496

Malindi Airport
P. O. Box 67
MAI-INDI
'f el:}42-31201
Fax: 20806

Kitale Airstrip
P. O. Box l7l8
KITALE
Tel: 054- 31017

Wajir Airport
P. O. Box 512
WAJIR
1-el 046-421019
Fax 421362

Ukunda Airstrip
P. O. Box 139

KWALE
'fel: 040-3202126
Fax:3203246

Manda Airstrip
P. O. Box 167

LAMU
Tel: 042-63301 8

Fax: 6321 8
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHCIRITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENiTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

KEY ENTITY INFORMATION (Continued)

Principal Bankers

Barclays Bank of Kenya limited
Enterprise Road Branch
P. O, Box 18060-Nairobi
NTTIROBI
T el +25 4 -020-5 3 0700- I

Fax: 020-543388.

Citibank N.A
Uprper Hill Branch
P.O Box 30711-00100
NAIROBI
7sl1+254 -020-2754800
Irax: 020-2714810- I .

Family Bank Limitecl
Family Bank Towers-Corporate Branch

P.O.Box 74145-00200
Nr\IROBI
Tel: +254 -020-318173
Fax: 020-3 18174.

Kr:nya Commercial Bank
Moi Avenue Branch
P.O.Box 48400-00100
Ni\iROBI
T el: +254 327 000, F ax: 221 6405

National Bank of Kenya Limited
Jomo Kenyatta lnternational Branch

P. O. Box 19230-00501-GPO Nairobi, Kenya

T el: +25 4-020-827 286, 07 | 0 -223 623

Fax 020-827254

Standard Chartercrd Bank of Kenya limited

Kenyatta Avenue Branch
P.O. Box 30001-00100
NAIROBI.
Tel: +254-020-329400

Fax 020-2213233
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KEY ENTITY INFORMATION (Continued)

Equity Bank Limited
Equity Centre,
P.O Box 75104-00200
:\airobi, Kenya

Tel: +254-020-226200
Fax020-2737276

]-ltc Bank Limited
I.IIC House, Masaba Road
P.O Box 44599-00100
Irlairobi, Kenya
Tel: +254-020-2888217
t'ax 020-2888350

Independent Auditor

Auditor General
Kenya National Audit Cffice
Anniversary Towers
P. O. Box 30084-00100
]..{AIROBI
Tzl: +254-20-335777
Fax: +254-20-330829
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTH ORITY
FTNANCTAL STATEMEI\{TS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTIi JUNE 2OI4

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Prof. Mutuma Mugambi, MBS

tVIB,ChB, PIrD,
Post graduate Diploura itt Cardiology
He l-ras been a director, Cllinical Research Centre,

Director, Kenya Medical Research Institute
(KEMRI); Director, Institrrte of Primate

Research (lPR); Director, Ciba Geigy; Vice

Chancellor, Kenya Methodist University; Vice

Chancellor, Riara UniversitY

Eng.Stephcn Gichuki
Ir/anaging Director- Retired on 2311012013

Master of Science in Construction Management
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
Member of Engineers RelSistration Board(ERB) and

lnstitute of Engineers of Kenya(lEK)

Ms. Lucy Mbugua
tvlanaging Director
Managing Director- (Appointed on- 231112014)

MBA in Aviation
Bachelor of Commerce in tvlarketing

Postgraduate Diploma in {lales and Mai'keting
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THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

IVIr. Nduva ]\{uli
Principal Secretary
Ivlinistry of Transp ort & Infrastructure

iVlasters in Business Administration
Bachelors degree in Land Economics
He has extensive experience in Leadership,
strategy development and implernentation.
FIe was the Managing Director of Kenya
Railways Corporation.

Katherine N. Kisila
Corporation Secretary/General Counsel
(lrppointed on 9th luly 2014)

Master of Arts in International Studies;
Ba<:helor of Laws(LLB); Bachelor of
Arts(Econ& Soc)
Certifi ed Publ ic Secretary(CPS-K);
Arl'*uocate o1'the FIigh Court

Mr" Hassan Maalim Kulow

M,lster o1'Arts in Philosophy and Religious
strrdies
Bachelor of Education
Diploma in Education

I
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KENYA ATRPORTS AT]TT{ORITY
FI NANC TAL STATEMEI.IT'S

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH J UNE 2OT4

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

I

Dr. Kamau Thugge, [)BS
Principal Secretary Nationtrl Treasury

PhD in Econotnics
Master o1'Arts in Ecotlomics
Bachelor of Arts in Ecttrtomics

He has worked with th,: lnternational
Monetary Fund (lMF); fre came bacll to the

Ministry of Finance and again went to IMF

Mr. Gabriel Comba Kivuti

Bachelor of Arts ['sychologY and

Philosophy
Mernber of Prol'essionai Associations and

Directorships
Member of the Institulei of Directors; (K)

Mr. Mutea [ringo

Principal Secretary Mir-ristry of'lnterior &
Coordination of Natiorta I Government

l0



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

MANAGEN{ENT TEAM

Eng.Stephen Gichuki
Managing Director- Retired on 2311012013

Master of Science in Construction Management
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering
Mernber of Engineers Registration Board(ERB) and Institut
of Engineers of Kenya(IEK)

Lucy Mbugua
' Managing Director- (Appointed on- 23lll20I4)

MBA in Aviation
Bachelor of Commerce in Marketing
Postgraduate Diploma in Sales and Marketing

John Thumbi
General Manager, Finance

MBA (Exec),
Bachelor of Cornmerce Accounting,
ACA, CPA (K).
Member of Institute of Char-tered Accountants in England &
Wales;
Mernber of Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Ken

n
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

-f i :l r,-:1'

MANAGEMENT TEAM (Continued)

Ken Kaunda
General Manager, Human Resource Development

Bachelor of Arts
Post Graduate Diploma (HR)

Eric Kiraithe
General Manager, Security & Safety Services

MBA in Strategic Managetnent
Bachelor of Arts,

Philemon Chamwanda
General Manager, Projects & Engineering Services

Master of Science in construction engineering.- 
^.

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering,

Member of Engineers Registration Board(ERB) and

Institute of Engineers of Kenya(IEK)
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FIIVANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

MANAGEMENT TEAM (Continued)

Allan Muturi
General Manager, Procurement & Logistics (Up to
27181 2013)

Master of Science in Chemistry
Bachelors of Science in Chemistry
Member of Chartered Institute of Purchasing and
Supplies-CIPs (UK)

Hobadiah Orora
Ag.General Manager, Procurement & Logistics
Appointe d on 27 /8/ 2013)

Bachelor of Arts,
Advanced Diplorna in Purchasing and Supplies Mgt
Certi fi ed SAP Procurement Consultant

Katherine N. Kisila
Corporation Secret ary/General Counsel (Appointed
on 9l7l 2014)

Master of Arts in International Studies;
Bachelor of Laws(LLB); Bachelor of Arts(Econ&
Soc)
Certified Public Secretary(CPS-K);
Advocate oithe High Court;
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KENYA ATRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

MANAGEMENT TEAM (Contin ued)

, 20t4)

Victor Arika
Ag. Corporation Secretary/Chief Legal Officer (Upto8I7I

Bachelors Degree in Law
Postgraduate Diploma in Law
Advocate of the High Court of KenYa,

Samson Kimilu
General Manager Risk Managertent & Internal Audit

MBA in Strategic Management and Finance

Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
cPA (K)
International Airport Professional (IAP)
Member of Institute of Certified Public Accountants of
Kenya

Kasaine Ole Pertet
General Manager, Information and Communication
Technology

MBA in Financc
Bachelors Degree in Mathematics
cPA (K)
Member of Institute of Cerlified Public Accountants of
Kenya

l4



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

MANAGENTENT TEAN{ (Co ntinued)

Henry Ogoye
Head of Corporate Planning

MBA in Finance and MA(Economics), Diploma
Financial Management and Bachelor of Arts (Maths
and Econoniics)

Bernard K- Mogamhi
Ag. General Manager, Marketing & Business
Development (Appointed on 23rd January 2014)

MBA in Marketing
Bachelor of Commerce and Business
Administration,
lnternational Airport Professional(IAP)

r5



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORTTY
FII{ANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
The Kenya Airports Authority (KAA) operated under a harsh economic envirorunent during the year

et,iding lu.e ZOt+. Notab!1 the year started off with a fire incident et.IKIA inAugust 2013, u'hich

adversely impacted the traffic flow of the hub carier, Kenya Airu'ays. In addition, terrorist attack in

the Westgate traat in Nairobi in Septernber significantly eroded leisure travel from the traditional

markets, travel advisories against travel to Kenya were also issued by a number of Westem countries

and there u,as politicat instabitity and civil unrest particularly in Central and North Africa that

negatively impacted on the operations of hub carrier. These factors together with higli fuet prices

eroded the financial fortunes of the airlines that are the major customers of the organization and

therefore affecting its fortunes as well.

Notwithstanding these harsh economic realities, KAA managed to record growth in passengers,

aircraft and cargo volutnes and also grow its revenue and pre-tax pro{its'

KAA continued to make major progress in irnprovir-rg the way it conducted its business through

enhanceme,t of ICT. To this end, the ettlciency and effectiveness of ERP (Enterprise Rcsu'-itce '
planning) system which formally went live in April 2013, involving automation of the financial,

human capital management and procurement processes was further improved. Additionally, the

Airport Operational Database (AODB) was improved further through the necessary post-

implementation configurations. A lot of improvements for the back office operations were achieved

through modemization of the ICT infrastructure throughout the organization. A 3-year ICT Strategy

was also launched.

The Authority remained committed to delivering globally competitive airport facilities and services.

During the year, a number of infrastructure projects were either realized or progressed to final stages

of completion. Key among these was an interim terminal, terminal 1A and ground breaking and other

major activities towards realization of the Greenfield Terrninal at JKIA'

Desirous ro keep stride rvith the ever changing aviation environment, the Authority launched nerv

Strategic plan foi the period 2013-2017 thatwas aligned to the country's vision 2030 aspirations.

In view of the existing and emerging threats to civil aviation in the country, a number of aviation

security awareness sensitization wolkshops were held at JKIA targeting 2,800 members of staff and

other stakeholders.

As a good corporate citizen, KAA identified and prioritized environment protection as one of its core

Corporate Sociat Responsibilrty (CSR) programmes and to this end Lirc Airtlt<irity con,,nued.to tal<e

9oo6 ..0r. of the trees planted in the previous \/ears. Additionally the Authorit-v extended financial

support to several needy causes.

l6



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT (Continued)

Needless to say the aforementioned accomplishrnents would not have been possible without

collaborative efforts of all stakeholders within the aviation industry. I take this opportunity to thank

everyone who in one way or the other contributed towards driving the organization nearer to its
desired goal.

Chairman of th ard

t'1



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
The fortunes of the Authority in the fiscal year ending June 2014 were shaped by a harsh operating

environment characterized bv high fuel prices,. escalating security concerns- and weak global

economic conditions. Specifically, the fire incident at JKIA in August 2013 adversely impacted the

traffic flow of the hub carrier, Kenya Airways, even though the problem was mitigated in record time

through the concerted effort of all stakeholders. The September terrorist attacks at West Cate Mall in

Nairobi and a series of other attacks in the country significantly eroded leisure travel from the

traditional markets, where travel advisories against travel to Kenya were issues. In addition, political

instability and civil unrest in major destinations in Africa, particularly Central and North Africa
affected the performance of the hub carrier and by extension that of the Authority.

Onerational Performance
The harsh operating environment notwithstanding, KAA managed to post good results, both in tern'ls

of traffic throughput and financial returns. This situation was to a good measure assisted by a stable

domestic economy following the peaceful elections held in early 2013. Aircraft movements

improved oy 4.2oh to 268,688 from 257,930 recorcled in lhe previuus year., During tl.ie year,

passengers increased by 1.3% to 8.5 rnillion, riding rnainly on a vibrant dornestic sector. Total cargo

handled in the same period, improved by L7oh to 280.5 thousand tons driven mainly by recovery of
the Euro-zone economies.

The Authority realized a pre-tax profit of Kshs.7.008 billion, reflecting an increase of about 32Yo

above the previous year's performance. Operating revenue dropped slightly to Ksh.4.55 billion from
Ksh. 4.8 billion in the previous year. Aeronautical revenue improved by 6.2% from Ksh. 2.547

billion to Ksh. 2.706 billion. Non aeronautical revenue however declined by 8.1% to Ksh.2.l48
billion mainly on account of a drop in concession income related to the fire incident at JKIA.
Operating expenditure increased by 12% from Ksh. 5.8 billion to Ksh.6.535 billion on account of
slight growth in non-employment administrative experrses and establishment expenses. Provision for
tax expense for the year was Ksh. 394.2 million leading to net profit for the period of Ksh. 6.61

billion.

Assets and Liabilities
At the close of the year, total assets increased by 27% to Ksh. 47.4 billion on account of work-in-

progress on the expansion of pavements, terminal buildings and allied facilities and cash obtained

from the Government for maintenance works for public airstrips.

Liabilities, on the other hand, increased by 29.3% from Kshs.8.8 billion to Kshs.11.38 billion due to

financial support from the World Bank for projects under the Northern Corridor Transport

Improvement Project.

l8



KENYA ATRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2AI4

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (Continued)

lnfrastructure Canaci tv Imn rovements
KAA irnplemented the following projects to expand infrastructure and facility capacity for quality

service delivery.

.IKIA Modernization and Ung radi np Proiects:

Unit 4 Building and Parking Garage
Works at Unit 4 Building, now renamed terminal I A, were progressed to the final stages ready for

partial opening at the beginning of 2Ol4l15 fiscal year. Works commenced for the arrivals building

in terminal la, expected to be completed by the close of year 2015'

2nd runway
Concept design for the second runway was completed in the second quarter of the year and the

financial model for the Authority's projects was approved by the BOD towards the end of the year.

*::: il::ii[?:Iil,1 sreen nera t.,minar was done in December 20r3 and negotiation with
financiers initiated later in the year, to facilitate commencement of construction.

Interim Terminal Building
As part of measures being undertaken to provide temporary capacity for passenger processing, works

commenced targeting civil works and mounting of the temporary terminal building to serve both

domestic and international passengers.

Remote Stands and Fuel Hydrant Systems
Construction of pavements and installation of the fuel hydrant was substantively completed at the

close of the year.

Expansion & Development of Kisumu Airport
During the year, expansion works were carried out covering parallel taxiway pavement, apron

pavement and car park pavements.

Rehabilitation of Public Airstrips
Works involving runway repairs, fencing, bush clearing and installation of supportive infrastructure

such as rvind sock and caretaker house were carried out on 5 airstrips in the year to spur socio-

economic activities in the country. The air:strips are Nyeri- Nyaribo, Embu. Homa Bay, Isiolo and

Lodwar.

l9



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (Continued)

Al,iation Safe$ antl Security Measures i '' -'--
During rhe year, 1,535 airline and ground handling staff were trained on airside safety at various

airports. In addition and in view of the existing and emerging threats to civil aviation in the country,

a number of aviation security awareness sensitization workshops were held at JKIA targeting 2,800

members of staff and other stakeholders.

Automation
A lot of improvements for the back office operations were achieved through modernization of the

ICT infrastructure tfuoughout the organization. A 3-year ICT Strategy was also iauncheci.

Service Delivery
Runways and taxiways were available for operations all the time. Standby generator was installed at

Wilson to back up.power supply requirements. Customer_surveys were done in our airports to

determine customer requiremei,is fur actiun. Tlic feedbacks arL being acted on including rcplaccmcnt

of lounge seats and enhancement of the general ambience of the facilities. We also finalized the

Integrity Policy, Code of Conduct, Service Chalter and customer complaints tracking forms which

are meant to enhance service excellence.

Environmental SustainabilitY
With a domesticated environmental policy, the Authority during the year, Conducted an

Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) for the 2nd Runway at JKIA and Green Field

Terminal at JKIA; Implemented waste management program through Waste Audit & preparation of a

Waste Management Plan for Malindi Airport and Manda Airstrip undertook measures to mitigate

against water, air and other forms of pollution, where Noise mapping and preparatic,n of a Noise

Mitigation Action Plan for Eldoret International Airport were conducted; and planted 5,000 trees at

JKIA and Nyaribo Airstrip.

Research and Development
During the year, the Authority undertook a research to identify the business to prioritize at JKIA

proposed Special Economic Zone.

Human Resou rces DeveloPment
During the year, skills inventory and competency needs survey was concluded. Several staff

members were taken through various trainings covering crisis managetnent, leadership management,

radio telephony, firefighting, customer care, among others.

20



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

REPORT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (Continued)

Closing Remarks
I wish to sincerely thank all our stakeholders who collectively helped us to effectively manage the

unfortunate incident that took place at JKIA early in the year. Despite the harsh economic

environment, the Authority *u, ubl. to stay at)oat, and my sincere thanks to all who played a part in

making this a reality.

I also wish acknowledge the support of the Government and the input of all the staff members in

steering the organization on the path towards attaining its intended objectives.

Chief Executive

2l



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2OI4

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
The Kenya Airports Authority Board of Directors provides policy guidance on the overall rvell-being

of the organizaiiori in nieeiirrg i'.s iegal meinilate. To rhis end, :1,.: Scard cf D:r:rir-:-..rlversee! rhe --

Authoriry's activities with respect to strategic direction. infrastructure development, operational

efficiency and adherence to sound governance etiquette'

Board Membership

The Board is made up of nine members. Six of these members are independent directors, among

them the Chair who is appointed by the President. The independent Directors are appointed by the

Ministerof Transport and lnfrastructure. The appointment is guided by reference to expertise irr civil

aviation, aerociromes malagetrttrrrt, upciatitirl. comme rcc, industii'. fi;'la:lce cr adn'linistraticn

generally. The independent directors are appointed for a renervable period of three years or for a

iho.t". period as may be specified in the notice. The appointments are made at different times to vary

the expiry dates, Discharge is provided for under Section 6(2) of the State Corporations Act (Cap

446).

The remaining Board mernbers inciucie Permanent Secreraries in lire Dcparluretrt of Transport ai'id

National Treasury, alongside the Managing Director. Substantive members fiorn the Government as

above have altemates who attend Board meetings on their behalf whenever they are unable to attend.

These alternates are deerned, for all purposes and intent, to be Board members. The Corporaticn

Secretary provides secretarial services to the Board. Other than the Managing Director, the other

Board members are non-executive.

Role of the Chairman and Other Dircctors

The Chairman provides overall leadership to the Board in areas of policy development and direction,

maintains a harmonious working relationship rvith both Management and the Board, harnesses the

collective skills of the Board and its Committees and those of the executive team for attainment of

the corporate objectives and performance targets agreed with the Government, prompts the

appointing authority to appoint Board Members in the event of a vacancy on the Board and

.n.orrug"r Directors to participate fully in the deliberations of the Board and its Committees.

Other responsibilities of the Chairrnan includes ensuring that strategies are in place for constant

monitoring and evaluation of the effectil'eness of the Board, individual Directors, Senior

Management and the entire Corporation, participation in setting of agenda for Board meetings,

chairing and conducting Board meetings effectively, signing the confirmed N{inutes of Board

meetings, monitoring implementation of Board decisions, ensuring that new Board Members are

prop.rly inducteci and tirat there are adequate training programs for Board ivlembers tc ir.ccp Litcr:t

ub..urt of developments in corporate governance, and si.qning the Perfolrnance Contract between the

Government and the Authority. The Managing Director is responsible for the day-to-day operations

of the Authoriry. Individual Directors are expected to serve the Board diligently whiie being faithful

to performance, rule of larv and to the principle of separation of powers, politicai neutrality, gender

balance, integrity and confidentiality.
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CORPORATE GOVER\ANCE STATEMENT (Continued)

Role of the Corporation SecretarY

The Corporation Secretary arranges Board meetings and attendances, prepares agendas for meetings

set by the Chairman in consultation with the ManaSilS Director and the attendant minutes, keeps

Common Seal of the Board; and communicates Board decisions to Managdment'

Board Committees, Meetings, Procedures and Emoluments

The Board holds four statutory meetings in each financial year. Meetings are held at the registered

office of the Authority. A quorum for meetings requires two-thirds of the total number of Members.

Members may appoint one of their own to preside over the meeting in the absence of the Chairman'

Decisions are made unanimously or by majority votes of the Members present. The Chairman has a

casting vote in the event of a tie of votei. The Board has four standing committees dealing with

,.rp."tir. delegated mandates prior to subrnitting to the Board for consideration and approvai'

The following committees supplement the functions of Board of Directors

Audit and Risk Committee

The committee members are as follows

Gabriel Kivuti

Hassan Maalim Kulow

Principal SecretarY

Joseph Irungu

-Chairperson

-Member

-Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

-Member

The Committee assisrs the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities in respect of:-

The integrity of the Authority's financial reporting process and the integrity of the Authority's

financial statements.

a) Reviewing and making recommendations to the Board of Directors in respect to Corporate

Governance Policies and Practices of the Authoriry

b) Developing and recommending to the Board Corporate Governance Principles applicable to

the AuthoritY.
c) Compliance with legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the operations of the

AuthoritY.
,J) Assisting the Board in enhancing internal controls in order to improve efficiency,

transparency and accountabil ity.

e) Revierving audit issues raised by both internal and external auditors'
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (Continued

0 Resolving Public Accounts and Public Investment Committees recommendations.

g) Reviewing the systems establisheci to ensure sound Public F'inancial Management and

Intemal Controls as well as compliance with policies, laws, regulations, procedures, plans

and ethics.
h) Initiating special audit/investigations on any allegations concems and complaints regarding

corruption, lack of accountability and trartsparettcy arrd

i) Evaluating adequacy of the Authority's procedures with regard to issues relating to risk

management, control and govemance.

Technical Committee

The committee members are as follows

The technical Committee's responsibilities include overseeing:

a) Major expansion projects of the Authority.
b) The operations and engineering aspects of the Authority.
c) Aviation security service provision.
d) Airports & airstrips management, operation and control and.

e) Monitoring adequacy of the Authority's facilities, equipment and operations and their

maintenance.

Finance Committee

The committee members are as follows

Gabriel Kivuti
Principal Secretary
Principal Secretary
Managing Director

Hassan Maalim Kulow
Principal Secretary
Principal Secretary
Managing Director

-Chairperson
-The National Treasury
-Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

- Chairperson
-The National Treasury
-Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

The responsibilities of the Finance Committee are to:

a) Review the Capital Structure of the Authority and makes recommendations to the Board

on raising the long-term
b) Review the financial Performance of the Authority and makes appropriate

recommendations to the Board.

c) Recommend the Dividend policy of the Authoritl'.
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CORPORATE GOVERNIANCE STATEMENT (Continued

e) Adopt and periodically review the charges and rates levied, philosophy, strategy and

principles that support the Authority's strategy.

0 Oversee the preparation of the Financial Statements of the Authority and recommends to

the bcard its adoptron :-
g) Make recommendations to the Board on investments to be made by the Authority.

h) Monitor the Expenditures of the Authority.
i) Oversee the formulation, review and implementation of the Authority's Strategic Plans,

Business Plans and Annual Budgets; and
j) Oversee the Business Development of the Authority'

Staff Committee

The committee members are as follows

Hassan Maalim Kulow
Joseph Irungu
Principa! Secretary
Managing Director

-Chairperson
-Member
-Ministry of Tran sporl' and I ntiastructure

The Staff Committee's responsibilities include:

a) Reviewing the Human Resource policies and practices of the Authority.

b) Reviewing remuneration of staff by making recommendations to the Board regarding

remuneration of Staff, incentive compensation and bonuses.

c) Adopting and periodically reviewing the remuneration philosophy, strategy and principles

that support the Authority's strategy; an1

d) Making recommendations to the Board in regard to the contributions to the Authority's

Pension Scheme and matters related thereto.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (Continued)

In the Financial Year ended 30th June 2014, the Board of Directors and its Committees held 68

meetrngs as detailed below. Fuli Boa,-d lileel.ings 'Nere 27. Audit Cc,nttrrittee had 8 ;riectings and

Technical Committee and Staff Committee 10 meetings apiece. Finance Committee held 13

meetings. The Board began the year by considering and approving the financial report and accounts

for 201212013 and the performance contract reporl for the same year. In August 2013, the Board had

to deal with the safcty, sccurity and business recovery issues post the fire incident at .lomo Kenl'atta

lnternational Airport (JKiA) of 7th August.

With respect to infrastructure investments, the Board dealt with funding of the Green Field Terminal

(JKfA) and pauement rehabilitation at Moi International Airport (MIA), demolition of the fire
ravaged arrivals building and implementation of Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) System to

automate back office operations with phase I covering procurertent and logistics, human capital,

financial management and case managetnent and of Airports Operation Data Base (AODB) for

airports, beginning with JKIA and MIA.

With regard to policy, the Board dealt with review of rentai rates for ianci anci builciing spaces atrcl

ramp handling for ground handling services. Other matters handled by the Board in the year include

land matters and allied issues especially at the Coastal Region Aerodromes - Moi, Malindi, Ukunda

and Lamu and lease of land to Kenya Civil Aviation Authority to set up its Head Office, quarterly

and annual performance contract reports, progress repoft on litigation by the Worid Duty

Free/Diplomatic Duty Free, business re-engineering initiatives, feedback on peer review tours and

job evaluation arising from the needs of the new Strategic Plan 2013-2017.

The Board also handled the recruitment of project manager for the Green Field Terminal project and

of the Authority's managing director and corporation secretary and general staff welfare matters,

proposal by the management to write off bad and doubtful debts and the approvals of the financial

itutl*.n6 for tire year ended 30th June 2Ol3,linancial budget tbr 201412015, the procurement plan

201 412015 and perfolrnance contract 201 41201 5.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Kenya Airporls Authority operates within social, economic and environmental dynamics that greatly

influences managenlent's decisions and actions on a day to day operation. Corporate Social

Responsibility activities are one of the functiorls that KAA has leveraged on, to meet local and

intemational best practices for airports, by maintaining a sy'mbiotic relationship with the

il'Xilil':';:ilillil"Jlll,'*.rponsibirity srrategy the Authority contirru., ,o ,ho* commitment
to behaving ethically in all our business transactions, and contributing to the economic development,

while improving the quality of life of its workforce and their families as well as the community and

society at large. Kenya Airports Authority has integrated social, environment and economic concerns

into their values, culture, decision making. strategies and operations in a transparent and accountable

manner and thereby establishing better practices within the organizatiorr for wealth creation and

community empowennent.

--ftt a,:.-

Kenya Airports Authority Eldoret International Airport staff handing over a cheque to
Mubere Secondary School in Mt. Elgon.
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coRPoRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT (Continued)

Kenya Airports Authority in its Corporate Social Responsibility Policy document has focused on the

following areas:

Education

\ C\r^rE ^--^^^-^^-+ :- /.\eD h,n ftromffiaca Jt4fr gfrts4BUrrl\.lrL llr vul\ PrvbrqrrrrrvJ

l*,fn 1

Usoma primary school in Kisumu constru<:ted by Kenya Airports Authoi'ity. Tnc schooi caters [,r
students around Kisumu International Airport.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATENIENT (Continued)

Kenya airports Authority as an agent of the goverunent. has acknorvledged that the provision of
education to all Kenyans is fundamental to the goverrrments or,'erall development strategy. Access to

quality education is the only u'ay our country can attain industrialization and technological
adva.ncements. In the y'ear under review Ken1,a Airports Authority supported the equipping-of Ojode

Pala Secondary School computer Lab with brand new computers and printers and Kanisa La

Kibatisti La Biblia Timau in support of their educational programme and in addition to the Intuitive
Motion sanitary towel programme that aims to keep the girl-child in school.

Environment and sustainability
Kenya Airports Authority in a bid to contribute to the reduction of Kenya's carbon footprints is

committed to implementing green initiatives to ensure compliance with local and intemational
environmental requirements. Consequently rve have put 710 acres of larrd at Eldoret Intemational
Airport under afforestation, and an additional I 10 acres at Eldoret Airstrip. Kenya Airports Authority
appreciates the importance of environmental conservation as a management social concem.
Consequently we have established an environmental function within our structure.

Prrrvision of clean water
Provision of clean water is one of the basic necessities of life. Kenya Airports Authority on its part
has sponsored and continues to sponsor initiatives that bring clean water to underprivileged and

marginalized members of our community. In the year under review Kenya Airports Authority
sponsored the construction of a water tank at Mbiri Primary School.

Health
The provision of adequate quality affordable liealthcare continues to be a major challenge for the

Kenyan goverrrment. It is in recognition of the above that Kenya Airports Authority is committed to
supporting this initiative theat seeks to improve the wellbeing of the Kenyan citizen. Some of the
initiatives that Kenya Airports Authority has supported include the Mater heart run and the Beyond
Zero campaign that seeks to eradicate matemal and infant nrortality during childbirth, and the Cluster
Foundation for rehabilitating victims of spinal injury paralysis.
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coRPoRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT (Continued)

Sta[i' engagem€nt i,i'CSii programlncs

.{l:,. ;..r:

}' (

Moi International Airport staff making a donation to Sawb ri childrens home in Port Reitz.

Our staff continue to be our brand ambassadors when it comes to Corporate Social Responsibility

ir-ritiatives. They are committed to giving back to the community and are enthusiastic rvhen it comes

to supporting rnanagement initiatives. Some of the initiatives that have been supported by the

.nunug.-.nt have been at the recommendation of the staff. In the year 201312014 Kenya Airports

Authority supported the following activities aimed at improving the lives of the vulnerable members

of society. SOS Ctritaren's Villages Kenya Trust, Imani Rehabilitation Agency in Malindi, Kibirigwi

Special School for mentally challenged children. New Life Children's Honte in Kayole, Cerebral

Palsy Society of Kenya
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coRPoRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEN{ENT (Continued)

t".
Stones girls dormitory constructed by Kenya Airports Authority

It is these key areas that have formed the decision making into our areas of engagement with regard

to Corporate Social Responsibility. The CSR programmes are part of the KAA business and are

budgeted for like all other corporate activities. Kenya Airports Authority has also been involved in

ad hoc social projects whereby it donates funds for project which are mostly irnplemented by other

institr-rtions. This assignment provides a transparent and accountable strategy framework for

incorporating socially responsible investments, stakeholder involvement, environmental

considerations and rvorkforce invo lventent.

A number of projects and activities have been identified that KAA will directly undertake in the

financial year 201412015 which will have maximum social and business impact. Implementation of
these programmes and activities will involve pro-active internal and external communication thus

raising the profile of the organization and also creating positive image of a responsible organization

in the society and the world over.
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REPORT OF DTRECTORS
The Directors submit their report together with audited financial statements for the year ended 30

June 2.014, which disclose the state of affairs of the corporation.

Principal Activities
The principal activities of Kenya Airports Authority are:

o To construct, operate and maintain aerodromes and other related facilities;

o To construct or maintain aerodromes on an agency basis on the request of any Government

department:

. To provide such other amenities or facilities for passengers and other persons making use of

the services or the facilities provided by the Authority

o Constru ct any other necessary br desirablc *orks rcquircd for the purposes of the Authority;

o Control the construction and use of prescribed aerodromes;

. Carry on any business that may be necessary or desirable for the purposes of the Authority

and act as an agent for the Government in the provision of any agreed functions;

o Acquire, construct, manufacture, maintain or repair any works, plants or apparatus necessary

or desirable for the purposes of the Authority;

. Determine, impose and levy rates, charges, dues or fees for any services performed by the

Authority, or for use by any person of the facilities provided by the Authority, or for the grant

to any person of a licence, permit or certificate'

Results
The net profit for the year of Kshs 6.61 Billion (2013: Kshs 3.49 Billion) has been added to

retained earnings.
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

DIRECTORS
The Directors who lield office during the year and to the date of this report are set out on pages 8 ,9

and 10

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on

>b fur+ 2014

By order of the Board

...K.K.ustJ-a.

Ms. Katherine N. Kisila
Corporation Secretary/General Counsel

NAIROBI

out. * t Att ta f+U 2014
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
In accordance to the Kenya State Corporations Act Cap 446, the Directors are required to prepare

._' - Financial Statements.for each financial year u'hich gives a true and fair view of the stete of affairs of
the Authority as at the end of the financial year and of its operating results for that year. It also

requires the Directors to ensure the Authority keeps proper accounting records, which disclose with

reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Authority. They are also responsible for

safeguarding the assets of the Arrthority.

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of Frnancial statements

that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. They accept responsibility for:

Designing, implemer-rting and maintaining intemal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements:

Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies and

Making accounting estimates and judgments that are reasonable in the prevailing circumstances.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statetnents give a true and fair view of the state of
the financial affairs of the Authority as at 3C)th June 2014 and its profit/loss and cash flows for the year

then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required

by the State Corporations Act Cap 446.

The Directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records, which may be

relied upon in the preparation of Financial Statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial

control.

Nothing has come to the attentiorr of the Directors to irrdicate that the Authority will not remaln a

going concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the financial statements

approved by the Board onThe Kenva. Airports . Authori}b'fus'rg+ ty tlnancial statements were

..2014 and signed on its behalf by:

t A

Director Director
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REPUBLIC OF KENYA

P.O. Box 30084-00100

NAIROBI

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR.GFI{ERAL
REPORT OF THE AUDITOR_GENERAL ON KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY (KAA)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kenya Airports Authority (KAA)

set out on pages 35 to 63, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30

..lune 20'14, and the statement of ccnnpi'ehcnsive inccme, stetennent of changes in.equit;r

and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of
Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 14 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. I

have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge
^-J L^l:^J ..,^,^ t^. +L^ af lha arrr{if
clll(.l UEllglr VYEIC lltiutJSl)dl, tul tlls yuryvoe vr rrre quqrr.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors of Kenya Airports Authority (KAA) is responsible for the preparation

and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with lnternational
Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

The Directors are also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 13 of the Public Audit Act,
2003.

Aud itor-General's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit
and report in accordance with the provisions of Section 15(2) of the Public Audit Act, 2003

and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution of Kenya.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require compliance with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and
performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from materia I m isstafsrne-nt.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements whether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor



considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used ancl the reasonableness of accounting eslimate.s m.ade by the

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for my qualified audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Operating lease

As similarly reported in the previous year, the non-current assets balance of
Kshs.36,446,554,000 as at 30 June 2O14 includes an amount of Kshs.5,729,915,000
described as an operating lease. The operating lease amount however, excludes plot LR

90421668 measuring 3.29 acres in Embakasi village which had not been valued for
inclusion iri the financial statements as at 30 -lune 2014, as its ownership is apparently in

dispute. A further examination of the lease balance revealed the following other

u nsatisfactory observations.

i. An unregistered parcel of land under Ref.KAA-D1-DA measuring 0.867 acres and

valued at Kshs.4,335,000 was, as similarly in the previous year, excluded from the

operating lease balance of Kshs. 5, 7 29,9 1 5, 000.

ii. An undetermined value of land at Lokichoggio Airport was also excluded from the

balance.

iii. The figure of Kshs.5,729,915,000 includes two parcels of land under plots

Nos.LR.13512 and 14231 at Jomo Kenyatta lnternational Airport both of which

have been allocated to third parties.

iv. Wilson Airport Land LR 209t144443 of undetermined size and value was registered

in favour of the Authority on 29 July 2003. However, two plaintiffs filed a civil case

No. 437 of 2005 in the High Court of Kenya seeking temporary injunction

restraining the Authority or their agents from demolishing or otherwise interfering

with the plaintiffs ownership or possession or right of use of the parcel of land until

hearing and determination of the suit. Evidence available indicates that on 25

October 2006, the court declined to issue the injunction orders sought. However,

aithough the Authority has explained tirat a letter was written to the National Land

Commission on 4th March 2014 requesting the Commission to intervene and

revoke the irregularly issued title, as at 30 June 2014 no action had been taken and

therefore ownership of the property remained unresolved.
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The figure of Kshs.5,729,915,000 further includes a portion of Malindi Airport land

under LR NO.7669 and measuring 0.8925 hectares, allocated to a church

organization, but on the other hand, excludes land LR No.8540 measuring
5912.5sq.ft at the Airport, purported to have been allocated to a petroleum

company.

Under the circumstances, the Authority's land is at risk and it has not been possible to
confirm that the non-current assets balance of Kshs.36,446,554,000 is fairly stated as at

30 June 2014.

2. Stalled Embakasi Estate fencing Project

As reported in the previous year, the A.uthor:ity awarded a contract to.a Company for.

fencing Embakasi Estate in 2009 for a contract sum of Kshs.24.5million. However, the

works have never started and the contract has never been terminated and no reason was
given for this anomaly. As a result of the foregoing, the Authority risks payment of

damages should the contractor proceed to court.

3. Disputed Land

The property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs.30,712,308,000 includes freehold land

balance of Kshs.249,263,000 as at 30 June 2014. As similarly reported in the previous

year, this figure includes land LR.N o.21919 measuring 4,674.60 Hectares in Nairobi where
jomo Kenyatta lnternational Airport is situated. This land was compulsory acquired by the

Government of Kenya on 26 April 1971 vide legal Notice No. 110511106 for development of
the Airport currently known as Jomo Kenyatta Airport. KAA acquired title deed for the land

on 26 July 1996.

As previously reported, around year 2002, KAA discovered that a group of people had
purportedly obtained title documents for the above mentioned land.

The Authority moved to court and instituted two cases against the groups vide HCCC

No.206 of 2OO4 and HCCC 489 of 2OO4 respectively, where it got temporary court orders
to restrain the defendants from dealing with the said piece of land. But despite the court
orders to maintain the status quo, the defendants continued to sub-divide, sell and

develop the land falling under the contentious area'

ln November 2011, KAA demolished houses belonging to private developers on the

disputed land. The private developers sued the Authority and both the Authority's and the
private developer's cases are yet to be determined. Although management has explained
that the land dispute is still pending in High Court through Court cases Nos HCCC No. 489

of 2OO4 (Kenya Airports Authority Vs. Uungani Self Help) and HCCC No. 206 of 2004
(Kenya Airports Authority Vs. Mlolongo Brothers) and that full trial of the two cases is
scheduled lor 23rd February 2015, as at 30 June, 2014, it is not possible to determine the

direction and the effect the ruling of the case may have on the Authority's land.

V
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ln the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm that the Authority's freehold land

balance of Kshs.249,263,000 as at 30 June 2014 is fairly stated.

4. Trans-Gtobat Centre Limited lease with Kenya Airports Authority

On 1 August 2008, the Tender Committee awarde d a 20 years lease to Trans-Global
Cargo Centre Limited on a build, operate and transferbasis. On 12 September2008, the

technical oversight committee of the KAA Board of Directors endorsed the award. On 12

September 2008, the then KAA Managing Director vide letter KAA/|11021460 wrote a letter

of offer of the lease for a period of 20 years on Build Operate and Transfer basis (B.O.T).

It was, however, noted that at the time of drawing the contract, the contract period was

changed by the management from 20 years to 40 years i.e the signed lease was for 20

years with an automatic renewal term of another 20 years upon expiry of the initial term.

ln addition, the client was given an option of renewing the lease for a further 20 years on

application contrary to the approval granted by the Tender Committee and the Tender
Oversight Committee of the Board thus contravening provisions of the Public Procurement
and Disposal Act, 2005.

After the lease agreement was signed, Trans-Global Cargo Centre Limited sought ior a

credit facility from Standard Chartered Bank of Kshs.510million. Subsequently, a

debenture was signed between Trans-Global Cargo Centre Limited and Standard
Chartered Bank on B April 2010. On 27 April 2010, a charge for Kshs.S10 million was

executed between Trans-Global Centre Limited and Bank but there was no evidence the

same was discussed and approved by KAA Board of Directors. The charge was later

registered by the Ministry of Lands on 4 February 2011. However, the provisions of
Section 19(5) of the Kenya Airports Authority Act Cap 395 prohibits the Authority from

charging any of its property by way of securing any loan unless with the concurrence of
the Minister for Finance.

Further, audit evidence revealed that Trans-global Cargo Centre ltd was on 4 February
2011 allocated l.R NO 12780011 for the land measuring 1.7 hectares by the Commissioner
of Lands. Although management has explained that the Authority has sought clarification
from the Commissioner of Lands on the effect of the L.R number issued, as at 30 June

2014, no response had been received.

5. Construction of Terminat 4 Building, Parking Garage, Grade Parking and Other
Associated Works

As reported in the previous year, the contract for Construction of Terminal lA (formerly 4)

building, parking garage, grade parking and other associated works was awarded to a
contractor at a contraci sum of Kshs.4, 147,677,412.88 vrith estimated completion dates of :

30 June 2A11,30 November 2011 and 31 May 2012 for grade parking, parking garage

and terminal lA (formerly 4) building respectively. However, although the grade parking,

parking garage and terminal lA building were taken over by employer (KAA) on 25

September 2012, 9 August 2013 and 12 August 2014 respectively, various outstanding
works for architectural, mechanical, electrical as well as general works as detailed in the
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list (booklet) dated '12 August 2014 by the Consultant remained outstanding as at 12

August 2014 and were to be completed during defects notification period.

ln the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm that the various outstanding
works listed will be completed to the satisfaction of the Authority and value for money was
obtained.

6. Tseikuru Airstrip

Evidence available indicates that a memorandum of understanding was entered into

between National Youth Service (NYS) and Kenya Airports Authority (KAA) on 20
November 2012 for the construction of Tseikuru Airstrip and the scope of works for phase

1 was for bush clearing and top soil stripping, cut and fill formation including drainage, as
well as gravel sub-base and base construction. lt was noted that as at 30 June 2014, the
above memorandum had not been signed by both parties.

ln addition, an advance of Kshs.50,000,000 was paid to NYS on 16 July 2012 despite the
fact that the memorandum of Lrnderstanding had not been signed and there was.

therefore, no contract between the two parties. Further, although management has

explained that the overall progress of works for phase 1 was at85o/o as at 30 June 2013,

no evidence of progress reports were availed for review and it was not satisfactory
explained why the works had taken such a long time and when the same are expected to

be completed.

7. Special Account Statements Reconciliations

7.1 The Northern Corridor Transport lmprovement Project (lDA Credit No.393014571-
KE) statement of receipts and payments for the year ended 30 June 2014 reflects loan

from external development partner of Kshs.537,596,000 while the special account
statement prepared and submitted by the National Treasury reflects Kshs.317,472,939.8O

disbursed resulting into a variance of Kshs.220,123,060.80 which has not been reconciled
or explained.

ln the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm the accuracy and correctness of
total receipts of Kshs.544,790,000 reflected in the project's statement of receipts and
payments for the year ended 30 June 2014.

7.2 Further, the Kenya Transport Sector Support Project (lDA Credit No. 5410-KE)

statement of receipts and payments for the year ended 30 June 2014 reflects loan from
external development partners of Kshs.37,000,000 while the special account statement
prepared and submitted by the National Treasury reflects Kshs.87,982,128 resulting into a

variance of Kshs.50,982,128.

ln the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm the correctness and accuracy of
the Project's total receipts amounting to Kshs.38,464,000 for the year ended 30 June
2014.
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Qualified Opinion

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position.of the Authority as at 30 June 2014, and of its financial per.f-ormanc-e and .-

its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with lnternation-al Financial
Reporting Standards and comply with the Kenya Airports Authority Act, Cap.395 of the
Laws of Kenya.

Edward R.O. Ouko, CBS
Auditor-General

Nairobi

9 April 2015
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 TH JUNE 2014

ST.\TE\IE\T OF CO\IPREHE\SI\'E I\CO}IE FOR THE YE..\R E\DED SOTH JT \E 20I.I

2013/20t{

RE\''E\I.'ES
Operating Revenue

Non operating Revenue

Other Income

TOT,.\L REvENI.;ES

OPERATING EXPENSES

Adrnin istrative Expenses

Establishrnenl Expenses

Other Expenses

TO'TA I, OPIi,ILA,TING EXPENSES

OFER-\TING PROFIJ

Financial lncorne

Financial Costs

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

INCOM E TAX EXPENSE(CREDIT)

\otcs
29(a)

2e(b)

30(a)

32 (a)

32(b)

32(c)

-10(b)

3I

46

KSHS'000
1.5 53,4 5 0

6,852, r 07

r .866.2 5 8

2012/2013

KSHS'OOO

4.8 1 1,1 70

6.21 r,930

7 3.t1 1

13.271 .81 5 11 ,096,269

5,0 I 3 ,403
r,489,81 5

32, r 90

4,507 ,362
t,245,109

56,462

6.535.408 5-808.933

6,736;441

2'7 |,'t28

3

5,287,J36

92,222

7 5.270

7,008, I 32 s.304.289

(394,247) ( r,8 r2,000)

PROFTT .AF]'ER TAXATION

The notes on pages 49 to 63 are an intergral part ofthese financial statements

6.613,885 3.492.289
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2014

ST{TE\IE\T OF FI\A\CI,{L POSITIO\ {S {T ]() JL\E 2OI.I

{.SSETS & Ll.{ Bl LITIES:-
\on-Currcnt {,sscts
Property, Plant and Equrprnent
Intanglble Assels

Operatrng Lease

fprei \,1n- r]a 6yrnt rsscts

Currcn( {,sscts
Invcntoncs

Tradc and Othcr Rccervables

Reserve Account
Cash and Cash Equrvalents
Arrstnps Fund Cash Balance

'fotal Currcnl ess(.ts

'I'OT:\ L.ASSETS

EQIJITY 
^ND 

LIABILITIES

Crpital rnd Rcscn,cs
Covernmcnt Crant
Qov2l11211pq pr5grvg

Cpcratrng l-und

Crpitaland Rcscn,cs

Non- Currcnt liebilitics
Arrstrrp Fund

Long Tcnr Loans

Dcfencd Tax Lrabrlrty

Totrl Non-Currcnt Liebililics

Currcnt Liebilitics
fradc and Other Payables

Currcnt Ponron of l-ong Term Loan

I)rovrsrons for Lrabrlrtres and Charges

J6,446,c54 ?9,s99,f18

\ otes

2013/20rJ

KSI{S'000

I0t1,':0I3

KS It S'000

J]
3{
35

30,7 l 2,i0s
r 11t

5,7:9.915

21,897.{95
1,309

5.799.624

37

38(a )
l9

a0(a )
40( h)

1t
43

41

o1 ,)so

6.699.272
1.022,675

r .785.6 I 9

I,596.956

82.965

t,9t5.t40
73 3.864

3, I 75,090

r ,69 r ,564

U,197,782 ?.59E.6 23

11,611,336 37.t r8,05 !

9,08 9.4 5 3

98 E,71 q
7.8 24.0S 7

q 
8 8.719

I 9,iE7,935

16,280,060 28,400,8 r r

r ,596,956
5.34 3,200

I I 8.958

1,69t,564

3,944 ,606
256.1t7

?,259, I I 4 s,892,287

42

aa(n )
J5

2,141 ,509
r 04.900

r,25E.754

r.855,188
I 04.900

I .044,659

'l^otal Cu rrcnt Liabilitics

TO'r.r r- EQL rTY .{\D l.t,rBrLt',rrES

The notes on pagcs 49 lo 6l arc an rnlergral pan ofthcsc financral stalerncnls
al sta on

4,1 05, r 63 3,O04,941

41 ,644,336 37,2 r8,0 5 1

'ffi{i ro l8 by the Board on

20 1.1 and on rrs {5lJ by /n
Chairman Di f)irector
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATE[TENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2014

STATETIE\T OF CHA\CES I\ EQL'IT\

At lst Jull'2012
As previousll'reponed
A ccum. Depn. Ad.justrnent

,\s rcstatcd

Changcs in cquity in 2013

Anronization lor the year

A irstrip Furrds

Profit/(loss) lor the ycar

Ar 30 Junc 20lJ

At lst July 2013

,{s prcviously reporlcd

Prior pcriod adjustmcnts

As rcstatc<l

Changc.s in equity in 2014

Anrortiz-aticn for lhe yel-ir

Donations

African Devclopment Bank Loant

Airstrip Funds*a

Profit/(loss) lor the year

At 3l Junc 201.1

Tota I

Kshs.'000 Kshs.'000

7.500.52e e88.i3e 
'rii3?:fif, 

,rill?. 
i 3i,

7.s00,s29 988,?39 16,09s;q9s . , 2{,s!1,961

Govern menl
Grants

Kshs.'000

( r 49.654)

473.212

Reva lu atio n

Su rplus

Reta in ed

Earnings

Ks hs.'000

3.192.289

( r 49,654)

4?3.212

3,492.289

7,824,087 988,739 t9.587.984 28.400,8 r 0

7.824.087

7,824,087

/ I <n <o(\

3.093

424,201

988,668

988.739 19,587,984 ]8,400t8 !0

988,739 r9.587,984 28,400,810

- tt in io6\
, \l

3,093

424,20t

- 988,668

6.6 r 3,885 6,6 r 3,885

9,089,453 988,739 26.201.868 36.280.060

The notes on pages 49 to 63 are an inlergral parl ofthese financial statenrcnts

*African Developnrent Bank loan u,as given to Kenya Airports Authority through the Govcrnment ol'
Kenyaasagrant fortheprocurementandinstallationofthesecurityscreeningequipment andto
design, supply and lnstallation of Interim Passengcr Terminal Building at Jomo Kenyatta International

Airport to help restore the lcvel of services at the Airport after their significsnt dcteriorated due to the
fire inferno.

** Airstrip Funds shown above are funds received flrom Ministryof Transport & Infrastructure which
were used to llnance.lKIA lnterim Terminal, Kisurnu International Airport projects, Mhnda and Wajir
A i rports
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2014

ST.ATEi\{ENT OF CASH FLOWS

Notes

Operating activities

Cash generated from/ (used in) operations 48(a)

Interest Paid

Inlerest received

Taration paid

Net Cash gen€rated froml (used in) operating activities

Investing Activities
Cesh from Investing activities
Purchase ofProperty, Plant and Equipment

Insurance compensation for destroyed Property, Plant and Equipment

Net Cash gencrated from/ (used in) investing activitics

Financing activities
Cash flow from Financing activities

Repaynrent oflong term loan
Proceeds from long term borrowing (World Bank and AFD Loan)
Proceeds from Airstrips Fund
Disbursement of Airstrips fund
Proceeds frorn AFDB Grant
Nct Cash generated from/ (used in) financing ectivities

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash & cash equivalents at lst July 2013

Real ized forex exchange gain(loss)

48(C)

3,451,025 6,915,t72

2013t2014

Kshs.'000

r29,3r6
(r,608,7r6)

2012t13

Kshs.'000

(67,8 r 3)

r25,398
(t,165,977)

1.971.626 5,8 06.780

(7,964,536)
r,969,448

(s,794,093 )

(5,995,087) (5,794,093)

( r r6,36 r)
1,514,952
I,378,1 l7
(4 85, r 02)

(s2,4s0)
t,9'72,477

986,503
(886,73 7)

(t,307,654)
5.600.5r 8

2,032,478
2.715.386

I t2,387 58,789

Cash and cash equivalents at 30th June 2014

NOTE.
Cash and cash equivalentfor2012/2013 has been restated l'rom Kshs 4,866,654 to Kshs 5,600,518 this is

due to inclussion of reserve account balance ol kshs 733,864 as part of cash and cash equivalent

The nores on pages 49 to 63 are an intergral part of these financial statements

4,405,251 5.60U.5 r E
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoR THE YEAR ENDED 3o'* JUNE 201+

SUI\IMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

'fhe principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are

set out belorv:

1. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The finarrcial stateulents have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the

measureirent at re*\,olued amounts of certain items of propert-v, plant and equipment.

marketable securities and financial instruments at fair value, impaired assets at their estimated

recoverable arrounts and actuarially deterrnined liabilities at their present value. The

preparation of financial statements in conforrnity rvith International Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS) allorvs the use of estimates and assumptions. it also requires management to

exercise.judgnrent in the process of applying the Kenya Airports Authority's accounting

po licies.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented in Kenya Shillings, which is the

functional and reporting currency of the entity and all values are rounded to the nearest

thousand (Kshs'000).

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Public Finance

Manasement Act. the State Corporations Act. and International Financial Reporting Standards

(IFRS). The accounting p,olicies adopted have been consistchtli'applied to all the years

presented.

2. Revenue rccognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future economic benefits will flow

to the Kenya Airports Authority and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is

recognized at the fair value of consideration received or expected to be received in the ordinary

course of the Kenya Airports Authority's activities, net of value-added tax (VAT), where

applicable, and when specific criteria have been met for each of the entity's activities as

described below.

i) Revenue from the sale of goods and services is recognized in the year in which

lhe Kerrya Airports Authority delivers products to the customer, the customer has

accepted the products and collectability of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

ii) Grants from National Government are recognized in the year in which the Kenya

Airports Autlrority actually receives such grants. Grants towards capital are deferred

and brought into income on a basis consistent with the amortization of the related

capital assets. This is in compliance w'ith IAS 20.

Finance income comprises interest receivable from bank deposits and investment in

securities, and is recognized in protit or loss on a time proportion basis using the

effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognized in the income statement in the year in which the right

to receive the pa1'ment is established.

39
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30" JUNE 201+

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

v) Rental income is recognized in th.e income statement as it accrues using the effective

lease agreements.

vi) Other income is recognized as it accrues'

3. tn-kind contributions

In-kind contributions are donations that are made to the entity in the form of actual goods

and/or services rather than in money or cash terms. Thesc donations niay include vehicles,

equipment or personnel seivices. Where the financial value received for in-kind contributions

"un 
t" reliably determined, the entity includes such value in the statement of comprehensive

income both as revenue and as an expense in equal and opposite amounts; otherwise, the

contribution is not recorded.

4. Property, plant and equiPment

All categories of propefty, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses.

Certain categories of property, plant and equipment are subsequently carried at re-valued

an.lounts, being their fair value at the date of re-valuation less any subsequent accumulated

depreciaiion and impairment losses, Where re-measurement at re-valued amounts is desired, all

items in an asset category are re-valued through periodic valuations carried out by independent

external valuers.

Increases in the carrying amounts of assets arising from re-valuation are credited to other

comprehensive income. b".r"ur.r that offset previous increases in the carrying amount of the

,ur" urr.t are charged against the revaluation reserve account; atl other decreases are charged

to profit or loss in the income statement.

Cains and losses on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are determined by

comparing the proceedt irorn the disposal with the net carrying amount of the items. and are

recognized in profit or loss in the income statement'

10



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoR THE YEAR ENDED got* JUNE zolc
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

5. Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment

Freehold land and capital rvork in progress are not depreciated. Capital work in progress relates

mainly to the costs of ongoing but incomplete rvorks on buildings and other civil u'orks and

installations.

Depreciation on properfy, plant and equipment is recognized in the income statement on a

straight-line basis to write down the cost of each asset or the re-valued amount to its residual

value over its estimated useful life. The annual rates in use are:

Rate

Freehold Land
Leasehold Land
Pavements (Runways, aprons, taxiways and roads)

Permanent buildings
Emergency Service Vehicles
Other Motor vehicles
E!ectrica! -Mechan ical Erlr r ipment

other Machrnery
Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixtures

Computer and accessories

Nil
99 years

4.0%
2.5%

t0.0%
25.0%
5.0%

10.0%
20.0%
33.0%

A full year's depreciation charge is recognized both in the year of asset purchase and in the

year ofasset disposal.

Items of propefty, plant and equipment are revierved annually for impairment. Where the

carrying amount of an asset is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an

irnpairrient loss is recognized so that the asset is written down immediately to its estimated

recoverable amount.

6. Intangiblc assets

Software license costs and computer softrvare that is not an integral part of the related hardware

are initialy recognized at cost, and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortization

and accumulated impairment losses. Costs that are directly attributable to the production of

identiflable comput;r software products controlled by the Authority are recognized as

intangible assets. Amortization is calculated using the straight Iine method to write down the

cost of each license or item of softw,are to its residual value over its estimated useful Iife using

an annual rate of 33.3%.

4l



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ot'luNE zo1+

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOT-INTING POLICIES (Continued)

7. Amortization and impairrnent of intangible asseis

Amortization is calculated on the straight-line basis over the estimated usefuI life of computer

software of three years.

All computer software is reviewed annually for impairment. Where the carrying amount of an

intangibie asset is assessed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment

loss is recognized so that the asset is writlen dou,n imtnediately to its estimated recoverable

alnOUirt.

8. Investment ProPertY

R,itdinos or nart of a huildins (freehold or held under a finance lease) and land (freehold or
_-..._--.b_, - I

r r .- r -- .- . ^-.-- -^.-r^t ,,:^tl^ ^-,{ /^. ^o^iral annrenialinrr anrl
held Undef an Opefatlng lease, IICIO lUl lulrB tctlll l(,rrrar )reruJ qrru'vr qPF^!!rq!rv'r' E^'-

which are llot occupied by the entity, are classified as investment property under non-current

assets.

lnvestment propeffy is carried at fair value, represcnting open market value deterrnined

periodically ty'independent external values. Changes in fair values are included in profit or

loss in the income statement.

9. Finance and operating leases

Leases which confer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the entity are

classified as finance leases. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured at an amount

equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease paynents, and

the asset is subsequently accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to

that asset.

All other leases are treated as operating leases and the leased assets are recognized in the

statement of financial position to the extent of prepaid lease rentals at the end of the year'

payments made under operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis

ovlr the term of the leaie. Lease incentives received are recognized as an integral part of the

total lease expense over the terrn of the lease.

10. Fixed interest investments (bonds)

Fixed interest investments refer to investment funds placed under Central Bank of Kenya

(CBK) Iong-term infrastructure bonds and other corporate bonds rvith the intention of earning

interest income upon the bond's disposal or maturity. Fixed interest investments are freely

traded at the Nairobi Securities Exchange. The bonds are measLrred at fair value through profit

or loss.

1J



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoR THE YEAR ENDED 30" JUNE 2o1a

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

11. Quoted investments

Quoted investments are classified as non-current assets and comprise marketable securities

traded freely at the Nairobi Securities Exchange or other regional and international securities

exchanges. Quoted investments are stated at fair value.

12. Unquoted investments

Unquoted investments stated at cost under non-current assets, and comprise equity shares held

in other Government owned or controlled entities.

13. Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories

comprises purchase price, import duties, transpoftation and handing charges, and is determined

on the moving average price method.

14.. Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognized at fair values less allowances for any uncollectible

amounts. These are assessed for impairment on a continuing basis. An estimate is made of
doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the year end. Bad debts

are written off after all efforts at recovery have been exhausted.

15. Taxation

Current tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the

amount expected to be recovered frorn or paid to the tax authorities. The tax rates and tax laws

used to compute the anrount are those that are enacted or substantially enacted as at the

reporting date. Current income tax relating to itetns recognized directly in equity, in which case

it is also recognized directly in equity.
is the arnount of income tax payable on the taxable profit for the year, and any adjustment to

tax payable in respect of prior years, determined in accordance with the Kenyan lncome Tax

Act.

Deferred income ta.r

Deferred income tax is provided using the liability method on all temporary di fferences arising

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying values for financial reporling

purposes, using tax rates and laws enacted or substantivety enacted at the balance sheet date

and expected to apply rvhen the relateci deferred income tax asset is rualized or ttre deferred tax

liability is settled.

ll



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR TH E YEAR ENDED sott JuNe 2ot+

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Deferred income tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future

taxable profits rvill be available against which temporary differences can be utilized'

Recogniied and unrecogrrized defened tax assets are reassessed at the end of each reporting

p.rioJ and, if appropriaie, the recognized arnount is adjusted to reflect the extent that it has

t..o,r. probablL that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

16. Cash and cash equivalcnts
Cash and cash equivaients comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call

and highly liquid investments with an original maturity ot'three lnonths or less, which are

reaoilylonvertibie to known anrounts of cash and are subjcct to insigni{icant risk cf changes in

value. Bank account balances include amounts hetd at the Central Bank of Kenya and at

various commercial banks at the end of the financial year. For the purposes of these financial

statements, cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash imprests and advances to

authorized public officers andlor institutions which were not surrendered or accounted ior at

the enci of the financiai year.

17. Borrowings
Interest bearing loans and overdrafts are initiatly recorded at fair value being received, net of

issue costs associated with the borrowing. Subsequently, these are measured at amoftised cost

using the effective interest rate method. Amorlised cost is calculated by taking into account any

issuJcost and any discount or premium on settlement. Finance charges, including premiums

payable of settlemcnt or redemption are accounted for on accrua[ basis and are added to the

carrying amount of the instrument to the e)(tent that they are not settled in the period in which

they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction of a project is capitalised as part of

the cost ofthe project.

18. Trade and other PaYables

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and are carried al amortized cost, which is

measured at the fair value of contractual value of the consideration to be paid in future in

respect of goods and services sLrpplied, whether billed to the enlitv or not, less any payments

made to the suppliers.

19. Retirement benefit obligations

Defined Bene fit Scheme

contributions are charged to the profit and loss account in the year to rryliich they relate.

The Authority changed to Defined Corrtribution scheme from Defined Benefit schenle vVith

effect from llTlZOl I in accordance with the Treasury circular no. 18i2010 dated 2-t'h November

2010.

The Authority operates a defined benefit schenle for all its
from employ..t. fn" scheme defines the benefits an emplo

asscts of the scheme are held in a separate trtlstee adnr

employees, funded by contribution
yee wrti receive on retirement. The
inistered scherre. 1-he Arrthority's

.l-l



KENYA AI RPORTS AUTHORITY
FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

FoR THE YEAR ENDED 3o'* JUNE zo1+

SUMI\,IARY OF SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONtiNUCd)

The Authoriry also contributes to the statutory National Social Securiry Fund (-l'jSSF)' This is a

defined contribution scheme registered under the National Social Securiry Act.The Authority's

obligation under rhe schenre is limited to specific contributions legislated from time to tirne and

is currently at Kshs. 200= per employee per month.

20. Provision for Staff leave pay

The estirnated monetary liability for employees' accrued annual leave entitlement at the balance

sheet date is recognized ut un employment cost accrual. A provision is made for the estimated

liability for annual leave at reporting date.

21. Exchange Rete Difference

Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya shilling at exchange rates ruling at the

transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are

translated into Kenya shillings at exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Revenue and

Expense items in oih., 
"rrr.ncies 

are translated into Kenya Shillings using the rate ruling at the

transaction date. 'l'he resulting differences from conversion and translation aredealt with in the

profit and loss account in the year in which they arise.

22. Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of

financial position only w,hen there is a legatly enforceable right to set off the recognized

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the

I iabi I ity simu ltaneously.

23. Provision for liabilities and charges
provisions are recognized when the Autitority has a present legal or constructive obligation as a

result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits

will be required to settle the obtigation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation

can be made.

24. Biological Assets
Biological Assets have becn disclosed at fair value. Fair value is the estiniated amount for

which the Assets could be exchanged in an active market at the time of recognition in the

financial statements. This is in compliance with IAS 41.

25. Comparative figures
Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

26. Subsequent events
There have been no events subsequent to the financial 5,s31 end with a significant impact on the

financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED got* JUNe 2ot+

sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCO U N',l'tN G P() LlCl h,S (Con tin u ed)

27. Siqnificant judgments and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the process of appll,ing the accounting policies adopted by the Authoriry, the directors make

cerlain judgments and estimates that rnay affect the carrying values of assets and liabilities in

the nexi financial period. Such judgments and estimates are based on historical experience and

,,rL,,, l',,,.r,r:.. :.r..1!,/i,.d ovrrantatinnq nf fi,t,,.p pr/Fntq that are hplipr-,erl tn he rnasnnablC UndCfOine f iactUfS, iiluiUUiiiB CxP-ULdiiviif, ui iu'uiu ei !ii'J 'riar ur

the current circumstances. The directors evaluate these at each financial reporting date to

ensure that they are still reasonable under the prevailing circumstances based on the

information avai lable.

The judgments made by the directors in the process of applying the Authority's accounting

policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial

statements include:

Whcthcr it is probable that that fi.:ture tar.able.profit ur!l! lrs a"ailahle against which temporarv

differences can be utilized.

28. Risk management objectives and policies

a) Financial risk management

The Authority's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including credit, Iiquidity and

market risks. The Authority's overalI risk managernent poticies are set out by the Board and

implemented by the management, and focuses on the unpredictability of changes in the

business environment and seek to minimize the poteniial adverse effects of such risks on the

Authorify's performance by seuing acceptable levels of risk'.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counter party rvill default on its contractual obligations

resulting in a financial loss to the Authority.

The credit risk exposures are classified in three categories;

. Fully perfonning

. Past due

. Impaired

Creclit risk on Fixed, Call and Reserves rvith banking institutions is managed by dealing rvith

institutions with good credit ratings

Credit risk on Trade Receivables is rnanaged by ensuring that credit is extended to customers

rvirh an established credit history. The credit history is determined by taking into account the

financial position, past experience and other relevant factors. Credit is nranased bv settins the

credit limit and credit period for each custorller.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The maximum exposure of the Authoriry to credit risk as at the balance sheet date is as follows

Fully
performing
Shs'000

Past due
not impaired
Shs'000

past due and
impaired

Shs'000
Total

Shs'000

30th June 2014

Trade receivables
Other receivables
Fixed and Call Deposits
Reserve Acc.ount

1,565,452
3,936,828

33 9,950
1,022,675

344,745 578,162 2,488,359
3,936,828

33 9,950
1,022,676

44 445

Gross Financial Assets 8,310,575 344,145 578,162 9,233,482

30th June 13

Trade receivables
Other receivables
Fixed and Call Deposits
Reserve Account
Cash at bank

760,557
467,768

2,764,290
733,864

4 10,800

686,813 574,922 2,022,292
467,768

2,764,290
733,864
410,800

Gross Financial Assets 5,137,279 686,813 57 4,922 6,399,014

Past due and [mpaired

As at 30th June 2014
Shs'000

2013
Shs'000

Bad Debts
Prudentia[ Bank
Other Receivables

499,372
78,'190

306

495,826
78,790

305

578,162 574,922

Note: The difference in bad debts was as a result of exchange rate fluctuations
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sUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial risk management (continued)

The ageing analysis of past due but not impaired trade receivable is

2014
Shs'000

0-3 months
3-6 months

0

144 745

2013
Shs'000

642,026
,i4 787

344,745 686,813

An impairment provisron oi Shs. 499 Million (2013:'Shs. 495 illilliurr) is hei'j against the

impaired receivables. T[e Authority does not hotd any collateral against the past due or

impaired receivables. The management continues to actively fotlow up past due and impaired

receivables.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATE]\TENTS
201312014

Kshs.'000

29(a) Revenues

2012t2013
Kshs.'000

Operating Revenue
Aeronautical Revenue

Landing and Parking

A-irb-ridge Charges

Other Aeronar.rtical Revenue

Non-aeronautical Revenue

Rentals

Concessions
Other Non aeronautical revenue

Total Operatin g Revenue

29(b) Non operating Revenue

Airport Passenger Service Charge Fund

30(a) Other income

Gain on assets disposal

Sale of Tender documents

Interest on Staff Loans

Fines and Penalties

Other Miscellaneous receipts

30(b)

2,537,t79

67 222

1,848

509,01 1

r,288,608

82

4,553,450

6,852,t07

2,523,550

r 9.369

4,803

567,041

I ,408,9 r 0

287 496

4 8rI 170

6,21 l ,930

6 07

1,553,931

4,078

L,477

3,448

293,325

6,271 30

(133)

8,339

1,622

63,342

r,866,258 73,171

Financial Income

Investment Income

Bank Interest

Exchange gain (loss) on Forex

3l Financial Costs

ln terest expense

Net foreign exchange( gain)iloss ott borrorvings

114,383

14,933

271,728

152,696
4,614

65 088

92,222

12

3

74,275

995

3
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32 (a) Profit/(loss) before tar erpenses/income
.A,dmin istration Costs

i) Staff Costs (1.Jote 32 d)

ii) Other Administrative expenses

Electricity and Water
Communication services and supplies
Transportation, Travel ling and Subsistence
Advertising, Printing, Stationery and Photocopying
Marketing and Prorrrotion Expenses

Staff Trai n in g expenses

Insurance costs

Bank charges

KRA Commission
Legal Fees

Consu ltancy Fees

Stores consunred
Other Operating Expenses

iii) Administrative Expenses

32(b) Establishmcnt Expenses
Repairs and Mairrteltance
Depreciation of property, plant and Equipment
Amortization of Operatirrg Lease & Intangible Assets

32(c) OtherCosts
D irectors' Emol untents
Auditors' Remuneration

3,267,135 3,097,080

569.7 t 1

J 5,020

93,004
37,813

50,925
40,223

97,980
2,671

138,212

68, I 03

18,547

72,341
521,4ll7

393. r 76

20,857
96,8 83

20,837
41,623
59,709
86, I 95

19,049
127,919
61,964
14,236
95,868

371,966
1 .7 45.969 1.410.287

5,0I3,403 4,507,362

679,394
737,576
72,845

441,057
731,7 52
72,301

I,.189 81s 1 {5 109

30,268

1,922

54,462
2,000

32,190 56,462

Employment Expenses
The follorving items are includecl in emploven'rent Expense:

(i) Retirernent benefit costs

(ii) Defined benefit schenre

(iii) National Social Securitl, ['u116
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEI\{ENTS (Continued)

32 (d) Staff Costs

Basic Salaries

Overtime Pay

Contractual Staff lOne month & above)

House A llou'ance
Transpon Allorvance
Meal Allowance
Leave Allorvance
Acting Allowance
Special Duty Allowance
Shift Allowance
Hardship Allowance
Transfer A llowances
Subs isterrce A I lowarrces

Gratuity Payment

Long Service Award
NSSF Company Contribution
Pension Fund - Co. Contribution
Fringe Benefits Tax on Staff Loans I
Professional S u bscriptions
Staff Recru itment Costs

Group Life Insurance Costs

Group Personal Accident (GPA)
Med ical Expenses-lnpatient
Med i ca I Expenses-Outpatient
Aids/HIV Arvareness Control Unit Expenses

Office Tea Expenses

Staff Funeral Costs

Spor-ting Expenscs
Staff Urriforrls
End Year Party

Telephone/A irli me Bcnefi t

Arrears (Non-Taxable)
Gender Mainstream ing expenses

Staff Reorganization
Car Benefit
Entertainment Al lou,ance

Workman Cornpensation

Staff Welfare & Union Activities
Staff Pe rformance Arvard

2013/2011
Kshs.'000

1,821,668

32,5 l0
119,429
479,087

3,792
95,3 I I
39,164
3,641
1,208

87,424

14,537
27,607
15,898
24,837
3,000
4,400

243,642
3,3 08

1,402

5,682
17,830
6,351

84,825
91,699
3,460

I 1,396

2,030
4,405
l,4l I

9,515

^11l

229
6,062

597

2012t2013
IGhs.'000

1,787.186
20,5 83

44,337
464,414

2,131

85,367

99,041
3,208

833

7 6,719
12,703
l2,gg3
16,245

7,601

3,91 0

4,1 03

2t8,657
1,086

1,468

4,076

19,7 55

6,557
62,597
96,604
3,546

12,146

1,431

5,671
14,683

9,905

545
227
225

3,267,135

540
r45

4,503

12

2 028
3.097.080
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\OTt-S TO TtlE Fl\ \\Cl.\L ST{TE\lE\TS (Conrrnucd)

Jl Propcrr), Plant S Equipmcnt

20t3

COST OR VALUATIOT*

Ar Jrrll l,20l2
Addrr rons

Rcclassr ficatron

a 1d1

NET BOOK \/AI-UE
-r0 ,ntl ug ,61

Parcmcnls and

Burldrngs

117 .t

Officr Equip.
Furnrturr rnd

Fr rtrngs

tGhs.'000

Crprml \\ orL TOT.\ L

P rogress
Ks hs.'000

11.245,i57
5.i9{,091

948

!-1.^8.:990

29,030.502
(t45)

29,010,3 57

7.959..178 |

(6 r 5.88

5, l]2,993
73'1,516

( 220,leE)
(8,5e5)

The frcehold Iand was rcvalued rn rhc financral yeat2OO4/2OOS by Ll Kavnya, a regrstered valuc, In the year 201 l/2012, assets under rhc classcs ofMotor
velrrclcs, machrnery and cqurpment and omce cqurpmcnt, furnrture and finrngs wcre valued by Chapter l')roperty Ltd, u'ho are rcglstered valuers A loss on

RcvaluatronduelormparremcnrofKshs 796,509,1lOhasbeenw/offtothcrcse^,es AssetsofKshs45l,562,55Shadbecnfullydeprectatedasaltheclose
of rhe ),ear Thesc assers are howevcr srrll rn usc by the Aurhorrry Caprtal u'orks rn progress relates to construclion *'orks on thc e\panslon of JKLA

Tcrmrnal lA anC Car Parkrng Garage, Arrcrafl rcrlon stands, Krsurnu arrpon apron,(axr *'ays,parktng roads and termrnal burldtngs, N4alrndl and Manda

Termrnal burldrngs ctc

Freehold lrnd

Xshs.'000

Plrnt. \tachrncn,S
\,lotor Vehtclcs.

Kshs.'000

I rsnosat
,ltiunci0.l:!i

t{ 9 263 l l,l I 6.246

I,S85

( 19.359)

I ,9-18.812

83.4-iS

r 9.t59
18 2lir

,0.'.3,J

4 02.3 30

61,455

8.3.i8.675

5.6{6,-i IJ

7.i6

DEPR ECIATION
Ar July I . 201 2

Chargc for lhe l,ear
Elrmrnated on drsposal

At.lune 30.2013

3,139 .444
443,il 3

4. I t2.S57

l5s.? r r

2 r4,698

(4,46?)

368,942

13,942

13.922

(5r8)
141,346

.1,9?2,097

73r.733

(4,e84 )
1.698.846

Accrrrn Deon Adrustrncnl J75.847 5S.3 t4 {34.t61

Rcstrted Acc. f)cnr {. I 62.557 741,189 205.660 s, r 3t,006

t.l 16,? ls l.286 63E

2,033,421

2,031.42i
47,0t4

l

(82.ee5 ) |

(l 8.260 ) l

2 s8,389 r3,e8{.eeo I 23.897.495

201 4

249.L63

24 9,t63

t2.298.7'12

t2.?e8,112

(451,226)

464,050

4(r4,050

61.t22
I ,266

( r 4,ol0)
/r 803)

I 3.964.990
(r45)

r 3.984.845
7,t45,243

(t.266)
(67.0-16)

COST OR VALUA'TION
At July I , :0 ll
AdJ ovcrsrared closrng balancc

Rcstrted es el July I , 2013

Addrl rons

Rcclassrficalron
Wrrtc off
Dr soosa I

,\t June 30, 2014 249.763 I I,847,546 r .979. l 85 5 I 6,004 2t,16t,186 36.353.781

DEPRECIATION
Ar July I . 201 3

Acc DenE Ad[rslhenl
4. I 82.55? 1 44 ,;89

ili)
20 5.660 J. I .1t.006

(l])

llcstrled rt.luly 1,2013

Chargc lor thc year

Elrrnrnalcd on srlc ofl

Elimrnated on drsposal

4, I 82,557

4{ 1,233

(rs r,4 78)

744,116

2 r0,169
(20,0 r 0)

(7,3 56 )

205,660

86,074
(8,9 r 0)
( r ,lie)

At Junc 30. 201.1 4.r32.3 I 2 921,61' 781.486 5.64 t,416

NET BOOK VALUE
.\t.lunt 30, !0lJ !,19,163 7,4 r 5.t35 1.05 r.506 :34.5 r 8 : I .76 t.786 10.7 I !,10E

52



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2014

,\O I ES IO I HE }INANUI.{LSI A I Ei\I EN I S (Contrnued)

3{ Intangible Asscts-c0mputer softrlare costs

Cost
At lst July 201.3

Additions during the year
At 30 June 20 I 4

35 0pcrating Leasc
Leasehold land

Cost
Ar lsr July 2013

At 30 June 20 I 4

Amortisation
At lst July 2013
Chargc for the ycar

2013/20r{
Kshs.'000

25.119
r57

70tzt13
Kshs.'000

25,479

20,5 78
2 9

702:;
A m ortisation
Ar lsr July 2013
Charge for the year
At 30 June 20 I 4

Nel book emount
At 30 June 2014 4,JJ I

Intangible assets conrprise costs incurrcd on acquisition of computer sofiu'are. Amortisation

is calculated on a straight Iine basis ovcr estimated uscful life not exceeding three years.

Z.JUE

2013t2014
Kshs.'000

6,90 r .205

7012/13
Kshs.'000

6,90 r ,205

r,r0l,58r
69.709

1,031,87 r

69,709

At 30 June 2014

Nct book value
At 30 June 2014

The balance brought foru,ard on Operating lease includes kshs 206,260,000 u'hich relates to

a portion of land ar Ernbakasi Village that was transfe rred to the A uthority by the govemment

at no cost. An unregistered parcel ofland nreasuring 0.867 Acres, cost ofacquisition totaling

kshs 4,335.000, shall be incorporated in the financial statements upon registration. Cost of
acquisirion was determined by a registered Valuer, Ms Regent International (K) Ltd
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ri
\OTES TO THE Fl\ANCIAL STATEIIENTS (Continued)

36 Bilogical Assets
Thc Biological asscrs comprisc uces that werc plantcd at Eldorct lntcrnational Airport and arc cxpccted to reach

maturity in 2014. Thc asscrs u.crc valucd at fair vatuc by Mr. Daniel Mbugua, Managcr Environment as pcr IAS

41. The lotal valucofthesc biological asscts is Kshs 450M

201312014
Kshs.'000

20t2lt3
Kshs.'00037 [nventories

Inventories comprises:-
Hardwarc
Electrical, Electronics & Elcctro-Mech;
Stationery & OfIicc Supplies
Petrol, Oil and Lubricants
Motor Vchicles Sparcs
Env'ironrnent & Clcaning llatcrials'
Fire & rescue spares
Inv-Obsoletc Stocks

Lcss provision for obsolete stock (2.320) (939)

2,982
22.630
2l,l3l
6,433
t,563

593
37,927
2,320

3,074
20,956
r0,850
4,919
1,441

493
41,233

939

l(
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NOTES TO THE FINANCI-AL STATEIVIENTS (Continued)
2013/20I4
Kshs.'000

2,409,569

i8,790
3,8 r4,2 l6

t72,61I
852.554

2012/13

Kshs.'000

I,943,504

78.?90

345,733

l 22,035

38(a) Tradc Receivables and Prepal ments

Tradc rcccivables (Note 38 b)

Term Deposil- Prudential Bank

Prepayments

Staffreceivables (Notc 38 e)

Prepaid tax

Gross trade and other receit'ablcs

38(b) Trade receivables

Gross trade receivables

Provision forbad and doubtful receivables

-i8(c) Bed Debts Provision (Specific)

As at July I

Exchangc rate Adjuslft ct:l

As at Jurre ll0tlr

38 (d) Prudcntial Bank Provision

As at July I

As at June 30th

38(e) Staff receivables

Gross staff loans and advances

7,277 ,7 4r 2.490,062

Provision for bad and doubtfrrl receivables (Note 38 c)

Prudcntial Bank lnvestment Provisions (Notc 38 d)

Provision Other receivables

Total provisions

Nct trade end othcr rcccivatrles

(499.372)

178,790)
(305)

(4e5,826)

178,790)
(306)

(578.468) (574.922',t

72 r -915. t 40

2,409.569 |,943,504

r.447.679
7

I.9 r 0,I 97

2013t2014

Kshs.'000

495,826
1 \41

2012n3

Kshs.'000

476,335

I 9,491

499.372 49s-826

Trade rcceivables are recognised and carried at original invoice amount less specilic provision

for uncollectable debts. The specific provision is based on review on a case by case basis of

all douhtful dcbts.

2013t20t4
Kshs.'000

78,790

20tzt13
Kshs.'000

78,790

18.790 78.790

Kshs.78,?89,626.45 is a term deposit u'ith Prudential Bank which is under Receivership.

7013t2014
Kshs.'000

z0r2.tl3
Kshs.'000

t22,61t 122,035

Less: Amount due within onc year

Amounts due after otte year

! 22,035
(101,627)

t2,3lt 20,108

A total of Kshs 8,545,443.55 (20 I 3: Kshs ?,200, I 05.40) relates to cash imprests and advances to authorised staff which

were nol surrendered at the end of the linancial year.

r22,6tI
( 100,30 I )
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEI\{ENTS (Continued)

39 Resen'e account -Cash and Cash Equivalents

Barclays Bank Pa;'is-AFD Loan

Barclays Bank Kenya-AFD Loan Debt Sen ice AiC

40(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand and at bank

Call Deposis

Fixed Deposits

40(b) Airstrip Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash at bank

Fixed Deposir

4l Airstrip Fund

As et I July

Add back unpresented cheque previous year

Received during the year

Utilised during the year

Interest earned

As at June 3oth

2013t20t4

Kshs.'000

948, I 23

74 S(1

2012.t2013

Kshs.'000

725,685

I,1 79

1,022,67 6

This is cash held in Barclays Bank, Paris , under special securiry arangement rr ith AFD

in respectof the long term loan forJomo Kenyatta International Airport rehabilitation and

Expansion projecu. The funds in these accounts are not available for day to day operations of

the Authoriry.

733,864

2013t2014

Kshs.'000

I ,445,669

5,102

334,848

2012n0 t3

Kshs.'000

410,800

6,779

2,757,561

I .78s,619

lncludedintheFrxeddeposrtrsanamountofKshs.J34,S4S,lS4 beingarevolving

fund facility with Housing Finance Limited to facilitate purchase of houses by sull menrbers

under the Authority's staff mortgage scheme

3. l 75.090

2013/2014

Kshs.'000

696,9s6

900,000

2017t2013

Kshs.'000

I ,476,061

215,503

1,596,956 r,691 ,s64

2013/2014

Kshs.'000

I ,69 r ,564

1,045

I,280,497

(t ,473,770)

97,620

2012t2013

Kshs.'000

I ,591 ,798

899.000

(886,7 3 7)

87,5 03

I,596,956

The Airstrips fund relates to amounrs received from the Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

by KAA on an agency basis to be utrlised on mainlenance and rehabilitation of Public

airsrrips in the country.

r ,69 r ,564
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ivoTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Trade and Other Pa1'ables 20L3/2014 70l2l[3

Kshs.'000 Kshs.'000

Trade Payables

Securiry Deposits
Tax Provision
Retention payable

Staff Creditors
Accrued Interest long tenn loan

43 Borrowings

World Bank Loan (Note a6@))

AFD Loan (Note a6(c ))

Due within I year

Due after I year

) 74L,509 1,855,388

1,824.351

62,279

83 6,788
I 8,091

543.651
57,173

632,848
5 89,07 I

7,134
25 510

201312014

Kshs.'000

20tzl13
Kshs.'000

1,559,864

2,489,642
2,018,100

3,430,000
5,448,100 4,049,506

104,900 104,900

5,343,200 3,944,606
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NOTES TO THE FIN.A.NCIAL STATEI\IENTS (Continued)

44(a) World Bank Loan

Balance b/f
Received during the ;'ear
Erchange rate Ad-iusment
Repayments during the year

Total loan outstanding
less: Amounts due in one year

Balance c/f

Analysis of World Bank loan per project

Norttrern Corridor Transport Improvement
Kenya Transporl Supporl Sector Programm Projects

Iess: Amounts due in one year

4a(c) AFD Loan

Balance as at I st July

Amount Received
Exchange rate Adjustment
Total loan outstanding
less: Amount due in one year
Balance c/f

2013t2014
Kshs.'000

I,559,861
57 4,594

(rr6,36r)

2012t13
Kshs.'000

r,388,93 r

2?2,389
99s

(5 2,4 50)

2,0 1 8,1 00

104,900

I,559,864
r04.900

r.9 r 3,200

The Authoriry receives financial support from the World Bank to fund various projects underthe
Northern Corridor Transport Improvement and Kenya Transport Support Sector Programm Projects

Repayment for the Northem Corridor Transport Improvement loan commenced in the year 20 I 3.

The loan is dolla;'Cenominated.

1.454.964

44(b)
2013/2014
Kshs.'000

1,981,100

2012/t3
Kshs.'000

1,559,864

37 000
2,0 1 8,1 00
( 104.900

I,559,864
r I 04.900)

r .91 3,200 I.454.964

2013/2014
Kshs.'000

2,489,642
940,3 5 8

2012n3
Kshs.'000

720,037
I,787,9t2

( r 8-306)

3,430,000 2,489,642

3.430,000 2.489.612

Agence Francaise De Developpement (AFD) are co-financiers in the construction of Terminal lA
andaMulti-StoreyCarParkwhicharepartoftheexpansionandupgradeoffacilities projectat

Jomo Kenyana International Airport. The above loan balance is actual draw dorvns as at the close of the

financial yearunderrevierv.Theexchangerateflucluationrelatestolheeffectoftranslation ofthe
outstanding balance to Kenya shillings equivalent at the exchange rate ruling al the balance

sheet date. The loan is dollar denominated.
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\OTES TO THE FI\A\CIAL STATE\tE\TS (Continued)

45 Provision for liabilities and charges

At lsr.,uly 2012

lJnder stated Opening Balance

Rcinstetcd At lst,luly 2013

Nct increase chargcd to profit and loss

Untilized during the 1'ear

Utilized during thc year

Staff Bonus

Ksh.t-'000

3?3,355

r 33.59 r

D ividen d

Kshg.'000

r 50.000

Lcave Pa1'

Ksh.s.'C00

5 r ,065
't I .6'70

Othe rs

l(shs.'000

236,01 l

2,65 8

238,669

2t t ,363

(5 r.065)

Total

Kshs.'C0C

759,366

2,65 8

162,021

344,954

(5 I,06s)
(82 974\

371,355 t50,000 51.06i

(51 2 924

Al30.lunc 20lJ

Less: currenl portion

Non cunent ponion

Ar lsr Jul),201J

Rcinstatcd At isr July 2013

Nct incrcase charged to profit and loss

L,tilized during the year

Al 3l .Iune 2014

Less: currcnt portion

373.3S4 r 50.000

506,94 5

il33.59 r)

I 50.000 11,670

(7 r,670)

J i 6,04J

(2 1 r ,361)

912,990

(344,954)

I 0.1.(r80 628.03-5

506,945

506,945

t49.615

r 50.000

r 50,000

11.670

i 1,670

r5,6 r8

3 r6,043

J r 6;0{3

105.740

972,990

r,od.r,6se

270.974

/56-879) r56.8?9)

6s6.s60 r50.000 87 364-904 r.258.754

(r49,6r5) ( 15,6 l 8) ( 105,740) (270.974)

Non current portion 5-06,?44 150,000 71,670 259,164 987,780

(KSHS:2.6Mrelatesto understatedopcnrngbalanccforotherprovisionsasstatedprcviously)
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46 Tar erpense/ income

Tax 20t3/20r4
Kshs.'000

631,18i

2012/13

Kshs.'000

22.5 8 8

Balance Sheet
Balance bfivd
Qr,grp;'.3vi5i1;' ef C,-li-re nt Tar
Charge for the year

Paid during the year

Ba la nce cfrvd

Profit and Loss account
Cun'ent Tax at 30o/o(2012113: 30%)

on lhe taxable profit for the year

Defened Taxation charge/(credit) (note20)
Tay fxpense

33 r,406
( r .608.7 r6)

1,781 , t 70
(1.r65.977)

(639,528) 637,781

The inconre tax based on profit before income tax differs from the theoretical amount that is

computed using the applicable tax rate as follows:

Ztti3i7t14

Ks h s.'000

Accounting profit before taxation 7,008, 132

Tax applicable rate of 30% (2013/2014'.30%)
Tax effects of:
Net (revenue )/expense not deductible for tax purposes

(Re vers in g)/ori ginat i n g tem porary d i ffer ences

2,102,439

394,248

331,406
62 841

394.247

1,781 , I 70

30 830
r.8 r 2,000

.tvlLttJ

Kshs.'000
5.304.289

( r ,77 r,033)
62,841

t,591,287

r 89,883
30,83 0

I ,81 2,000
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47 Deferred income assets/(liability)

Defened income tax is calculated using the income tax rate of 30% (2013114 '30%).

The movements on the deferred income tax account is as follws:'

2013/2014

Kshs.'000

(256,1 l7)
(62,841)

2012n3

Kshs.'000

(225,287)

(30,830)
Balance at the beginning of the year

Profit and loss account debit

Propertyo Plant and equipment:

A ccelerated tax depreciat ion

Net deferred tax liability

(256,117)At end of year (3 r8,9s8

Deferred incorne tax assets/ liabilities, defened income tax credit in the profit and loss

account and deferred income tax credit in equiry are attributable to the following items

Dcfcrrcd tar asscts/(liability)
At start of

year

Kshs.'000

Debit to profit
and loss a./c

Kshs.'000

At end of
yeaf

Kshs.'000

(3 r 8.9s8)(2s6, I r7) (62.84t)
(2s6,1 r 7) rcz,84t1 (318,958)
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l8 Notrs to lhc Slrtcmcnt of Cashfloss

48(z) Reconciliation of opcratlng profit/(loss) lo cash gcntrated from /(uscd in) optr2tions

Operatrng profit

Deprccratron and Amonrzauon Erpcnse

Amonlzatlon Incomc
Writc back on pro\,rsron
,i3rn /(t.oss) on [)rsposal cforopany. planl rnd equlpmcnt

Exchangc garn on Forex

Intcrest Paid

lncreasc in Provrsron for bad debs
Intcrest reccived

Provisions

Opcrating profit/(loss) hcforc working capltal chengcs

(lncreasc)/decrcasc rn rnvcntoncs

(lncrcasc)/decrease ln tradc and other rcccivablcs

lncrcasc/(decmsc) Tradc payablcs rnd accruals

Cash gencratcd from/(used in) opcrations

Analysis of changes in loans

48 (tr)

Balancc at bcgrnnrng oI the ycar

Rcccips during thc ycar

Rcpayments durtng thc ycar

Forcign cxchangc (gains)fl osses

Balance at cnd ofthe ycar

Analysis of cash rnd crsh cqttivelentr

48(C)
Rcservc accounl -Cesh and Cash Equivalcnts

Shon tcm de.poslts

Cash at hand and bank

2013t101 4

Kshs.'000

7.008, I 3 2

8 r0.421

( r 50.596)

{ 1.s63.93 r)
(142.412\

( r 2e,3 l6)
270.974

7012/13

Kshs.'000

5._304.2 89

804.052

( l {9.654)

(5 1.065)

133

46.59)

93,323

t9,491

(r57.310)

416,624

6,t03.212 6,376!!ll

( l 0,294)
(4, r 60,922)

1,5 r 8,969

9,713
494,t29

84,793

(2.652.216) 5881615

3,45 I,025 6,9r 5,1 72

q,0c y.i0o
t.5t4,952
(l r6.36r)

2. i 08,167

2,0 r 0,100

(52,450)

l'7

5,448,091 {.U9.s96

t,022,676

t ,239,950
2,142,625

731,8(r4

2,919,792

1,886,862

4,405,25 I

NOTE.
Cash and cash equrvalent for20l2/7013 has been restated liom Kshs a,866,654 to Kshs 5,(r00,518 thrs rs

due to inclussion ofreserve account balance ofkshs 713,864 as cash and cash equivalents.

5,600,51 8

62



KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH JUNE 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEI{ENTS (Continued)

49 Commitments

2013/20t4
Kshs.'000

a) Contracted but not provided for in rhe financial
statements.

b) Commitmenrs approved and aurhorised but not
contracted for at the close ofthe year 429

2012t2013
IGhs.'000

equipment. As
preciation net of

c) Lener of credit issued r09 228

50 Contingency
Total exposure to KAA follorving legal suits filed by third parries is remotely esrimated at
Kshs. 320,034,272

5l Revaluation Reservcs

The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of cerlain items of property, plant and
indicated in the Statement of Changes in Equity, this is stated aller transfer of excess de
related deferred tax to retained e,arnings. Revaluation surpluses are not distributable.

52 Comparatives
Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to take into account, the
effect of prior year adjustment.

53 Currency
The financial statements are presented in Kenya shillings thousands

54 Staff levels
The number of persons employed by the Authority at tlie year end rvas 1,893 (2012/13:1,759)
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